

T. A. S. C.

Bylaws

Last amended:

Article I – Name

The name of this organization is Tuesday Action Shooting Club (TASC). TASC is currently based at the Chabot Rod and Gun Club but is not an affiliate of that organization. The current mailing address is TASC C/O....

Article II – Object

The object of this organization shall be the promotion of organized shooting sports among residents in our communities, with a view toward a better knowledge on the part of such residents of the safe handling and proper care of firearms, as well as improved marksmanship. It shall be our further object and purpose to forward the development of those characteristics of honesty, good fellowship, self-discipline, team play, and self reliance which are essentials of good sportsmanship.

Article III – Membership

Any person may be a member of this organization after subscribing to the following pledge and meeting the requirements of the club.

Pledge: *I certify that I am a citizen of good repute; that I am not a member of any organization or group having as its purpose or one of its purposes the overthrow by force and violence the Government of the United States or any of its political subdivisions; that I have never been convicted of a crime of violence; and that if admitted to membership, I will fulfill the obligations of good sportsmanship and good citizenship.*

Membership Requirements

- a. Completion of USPSA handgun safety course or its equivalent.
- b. Sponsorship by a current club member.
- c. Demonstration of firearm safety and proper holster methods.
- d. Your firearm must be safe and serviceable.
- e. Membership in USPSA and NRA, while not mandatory, are highly encouraged.

Honorary Memberships

- a. May be recommended by any TASC member in good standing.
- b. Must be approved by the Board of Directors.

Membership Privileges

- a. Members are entitled to vote in all elections or other actions voted on by the general membership.
- b. Members are entitled to discounted match fees.
- c. Members are eligible to receive slots to the Nationals, currently given by lottery amongst interested members. Available slots for the Nationals to be issued to current members of TASC based on that member shooting at least one quarter in that category during the year in which those slots were earned or having made significant contribution to TASC as determined by the president of TASC.

Article IV – Dues

- a. The member's annual dues to the club shall be \$40.00 per calendar year. Dues are prorated at \$20.00 after June 30.
- b. No member of the club in arrears shall be eligible to vote or enjoy any other of the privileges or benefits offered by this club.

Article V – Meeting

Regular Meetings

The regular meeting of the club will be held at each match, as needed.

Special Meetings

A special meeting of the club may be held at any time upon the call of the President or upon the call of the Board of Directors, or upon demand in writing, stating the object of the proposed meeting, and signed by not less than 20% of the members entitled to vote. Notice of the time, place, and object of any special meeting shall be given all officers and members in good standing in writing by U.S. mail not less than seven days prior to the day fixed for the holding of the meeting. The place of such special meeting shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.

Quorum

One third of the members of the club entitled to vote shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

Article VI – Officers

- a. The officers of this club shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Statistician, and four regular members who, acting together shall constitute the Board of Directors. They shall be elected by a majority vote of the members in

- good standing present at the meeting. They shall hold office until they voluntarily step down or are requested to step down by a two thirds vote of the membership. All officers must be twenty-one years of age or older. Club members who wish to run for an occupied board position must notify the club Secretary at least one month prior to election day of their intention to run for office. Elections will be held annually on the first match day in June.
- b. The Board of Directors shall have general supervision and control of all activities and policies of the club. The Board of Directors may make agreements with other organizations and individuals to carry out objectives of the club.
 - c. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held regularly at such time and place as the Board of Directors may determine. Special meetings may be held at any time on the call of the President or on demand, in writing to the Secretary by three members of the Board of Directors.
 - d. Five members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum.
 - e. The officers of this club shall maintain individual membership in the USPSA.

Article VII – Duties of Officers

President

The President shall preside at all meetings of the club. The President shall be a member ex-officio of all committees, and shall perform all such other duties as usually pertain to the office.

Vice President

The Vice President shall perform the duties of the President in the President's absence or at the request of the President.

Secretary

The Secretary shall be responsible for keeping a record of all official correspondence of the club. The Secretary shall notify the members of meetings as required in article V. The Secretary shall keep a true record of all meetings and have custody of the books and papers of the club, except for the Treasurer's books of account. All applications for membership in the club shall be made to the Secretary. The Secretary shall be responsible for the collection of all fees and dues and shall remit the same to the Treasurer. The Secretary shall be responsible for re-affiliating the club annually with USPSA.

Treasurer

The Treasurer shall have charge of all funds of the club and place the same in such bank or banks as may be approved by the Board of Directors. Such money shall only be withdrawn by check signed by the Treasurer and for the payment of such bills as shall have been approved by the Board of Directors. The Treasurer

shall keep an accurate account of all transactions and render a detailed report at any meeting when requested by the Board of Directors. The Treasurer shall make a brief financial report at each Board of Directors Meeting and an Annual Financial report to the Membership.

Statistician

The statistician shall have charge of all scoring records. The Statistician will produce statistics applicable to the type of competition. In the event of questions of conflicts on scoring issues the Statistician shall consult with the President and will then render a final decision in the matter.

Board Members

The Board Members shall represent the best interests of the club members and assist the Board of Directors in the execution of their duties. Board Members participate in all business conducted by the Board and have an equal vote in those matters.

Article VIII – Suspension or Expulsion

- a. Any officer may be removed by a two-thirds vote of the members in good standing present at any meeting. No vote on suspension or removal may be taken unless at least fifteen days notice in writing have been given to the officer of the reasons for their removal and of the time of the meeting at which such ballot on their removal is to be taken. At such a meeting the officer shall be given a full hearing.
- b. Any member may be suspended or expelled from the club for any cause deemed sufficient by the Board of Directors by a two-thirds affirmative vote of the members of the Board present at any meeting. No vote on suspension or expulsion may be taken unless at east fifteen days notice in writing has been given to the member of the charges preferred and of the time and place of the meeting of the Board of Directors at which such charges will be considered. At such meeting the member under charge will be accorded a full hearing.
- c. Charges against any officer or member may be preferred by any member in good standing. They shall be in writing clearly stating the facts relied upon and accompanied by all affidavits or exhibits which are to be used in their support. Such charges shall be filed with the Secretary, who will immediately notify the President. The President will call a meeting of the Board of Directors to hear the charges. The Secretary will give at least fifteen days notice of the meeting to each member of the Board and to the accuser and to the accused, which notice shall be in writing and will include a true copy of the charges and of the supporting affidavits and exhibits.
- d. Any member suspended or expelled by the Board of Directors may appeal to the full membership of the club. Such appeal shall be made in writing to the Secretary who will notify the President. The President will call a special meeting of the club

for the purpose of acting on the appeal. The Secretary shall give fifteen days notice in writing to all members of the club in good standing stating the date, time, place, and reason for the special meeting. At the meeting of the full club the Secretary will read the original charges, the supporting affidavits and will read or display the accompanying exhibits and will read the minutes of the special meeting of the Board of Directors at which the charges were heard and action taken. A vote will be taken by ballot of the members in good standing present and a two-thirds vote shall be required to reverse the action of the Board of Directors.

Article IX – Match Rules

- a. All pistol competitions held by the club will be governed by the rules and regulations of The United States Practical Shooting Association / International Practical Shooting Confederation.
- b. Classifiers will only be shot one time unless a re-shoot due to range equipment failure or with approval of the Match Director. Under no circumstances can a shooter shoot with a second gun (for example: Open once and Limited once).
- c. The range is a cold range. No loaded firearms are allowed, except that of the active competitor under the direction of the range officer.

Article X – Amendments

Any proposed amendments to these bylaws may be introduced by any member of the club at any regular meeting or special meeting called for the purpose. Such proposed amendments must be acted upon by the Board of Directors at a regular meeting or special meeting called for the purpose provided a copy of the approved amendment has been sent to each Board member by U.S. mail at least ten days prior to the meeting. A two-thirds vote of the Board members present will be necessary to pass or reject it.

I hereby certify that these bylaws have been adopted by this club.

President’s signature

Date

Secretary’s signature

Date

Amendment History

- a.